Tiffany & Co. Memorandum

To: PR Counsel
From: Global PR
Re: Tiffany Knot_Ecom

Photography SKU Description Photo Credit
) 68887186 Tiffany Knot double row necklace in 18k yellow gold with diamonds. Tiffany & Co.

/) . 69525849 Tiffany Knot double row necklace in 18k rose gold with diamonds. Tiffany & Co.
68887224 Tiffany Knot pendant in 18k yellow gold with diamonds. Tiffany & Co.

69525865 Tiffany Knot pendant in 18k rose gold with diamonds. Tiffany & Co.
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68887208 Tiffany Knot pendant in 18k yellow gold. Tiffany & Co.

70152479 Tiffany Knot double row necklace in 18k rose gold. Tiffany & Co.
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/ \ 68887690 Tiffany Knot drop earrings in 18k yellow gold with diamonds. Tiffany & Co.
( y\ 69526128 Tiffany Knot drop earrings in 18k rose gold with diamonds. Tiffany & Co.
/ 69346472 Tiffany Knot earrings in 18k yellow gold with diamonds. Tiffany & Co.
\\ l
J/\\ / 69526144 Tiffany Knot earrings in 18k rose gold with diamonds. Tiffany & Co.
\
69346634 Tiffany Knot double row ring in 18k yellow gold with diamonds. Tiffany & Co.
69526209 Tiffany Knot double row ring in 18k rose gold with diamonds. Tiffany & Co.




§/,>/é 68890403 Tiffany Knot double row ring in 18k yellow gold. Tiffany & Co.
—

S . o ,
=2Z=3 70153262 Tiffany Knot double row ring in 18k rose gold. Tiffany & Co.




